



Joseph Kriner WRT, OSHA

Partner

Department
Consultants

Tel: (330) 605-8203

Email: joe.kriner@youngonline.com

Locations
Cleveland, OH

Biography

JOE KRINER joined YOUNG & Associates in 2015, bringing with him extensive knowledge from his experience as a project executive in architectural restoration specializing in large commercial, retail, and hospitality. Previous experiences include project management, estimating, purchasing, and contract negotiation. As a Senior Regional Consultant with YOUNG & Associates Joe has consulted on a variety of losses including manufacturing/industrial, hospitality, retail, and high-end residential. Joe is an IICRC certified Water Restoration Technician (WRT).

Credentials

- WRT | IICRC - WRT (Water Damage Restoration Tech)
- OSHA | Occupational Safety & Health Administration Certificate
- Xactimate Advanced Training

Representative Consulting Assignments

- Strip Mall | Fire/Smoke | \$800K
- Manufacturing/Warehouse | Structural/Collapse | \$700K
- Medical Device Manufacturing | Fire/Smoke | \$3.2M
- Manufacturing/Warehouse | Electrical/MEP/Equipment | \$650K
- State Government Office | Enviro - Water/Flood | \$500K
- Strip Mall | Fire/Smoke | \$250K
- Manufacturing/Industrial | Structural/Collapse | \$2M
- Apartment Complex | Fire/Smoke | \$800K
- University Building | Structural/Collapse | \$350K
- Manufacturing/Industrial | Fire/Smoke | \$700K
- Restaurant | Fire/Smoke | \$500K
- Manufacturing/Industrial | Fire/Smoke | \$200K
- Manufacturing/Industrial | Fire/Smoke | \$9M
- Residential | Enviro - Water/Flood | \$300K
- Residential | Enviro - Water/Flood | \$150K

Professional Experience

- 2021 - Current | Partner | YOUNG & Associates
- 2015 - 2021 | Senior Regional Consultant | YOUNG & Associates
- 2010 - 2015 | Program Manager | Stuart Dean Co. Inc.
- 2007 - 2010 | Project Manager | m Coy Group
- 2001 - 2007 | Owner | JMK Custom Design

Education

- Ball State University
Bachelor of Science -